

# IronOaks Tennis Club(IOTC) Board Meeting Minutes October 12, 2018 1PM – Bradford Room

OFFICERS: Joe Azzoro (Pres.), Bill Gurovich (V Pres), Carol Mellinger (Secry),

Mike Davin(Play Director), Doug Swanson-(Treasurer),

ATTENDEES: Susan Brown(Membership)

NOT PRESENT: Dar Brasch(Play Director)

The March 2018 IOTC minutes were approved.

#### **REPORTS**

Doug Swanson reviewed our financials and there was no activity the past 2 months. He also had the IOTC Budget Plan 2018-2019 actuals for each event.

Susan Brown said she was working with one new member. Susan explained her responsibilities as the following:

Contact Kwong if a new person needs to be rated. Provides league information for the new member. Train them in using the online Chelsea system.

Contacts Dick Harrold to put them in the membership for our online system Contact Denise Lott to enter new member in picture contact directory

Doug Swanson also mentioned the Sunday socials might be added and is another resource.

Carol Mellinger mentioned that maybe the welcome committee basket could have something put in it for new members about tennis. She said the chair for the unit captains, Reggie Wegman, gets notified when a new family moves in this area. Carol said she would email Susan Brown the phone number to call for the welcome basket.

# **OLD BUSINESS**

# Kick off Social Open October 13, 2018

Mike Davin reported we have around 80 people signed up for the tennis open this Saturday. He said we have people coming from Robson Ranch, Trilogy, Sunbird, Cottonwood and Sun Lakes I. He

mentioned we might get rain that day but the social will still be held and the used clothing sale will be happening.

## IOTC Master Calendar 2018/2019

Joe Azzoro said the Master Calendar is completed and distributed copies.

### <u>Ironwood Tennis Courts on Chelsea</u>

Mike Davin said the decision was up to Pam Barker. It is very easy to put the Ironwood courts on the online Chelsea system for we can just use two of the previous clay court numbers. After the meeting we received an email from Dar Brasch saying that Pam said that was not true and that this is a decision of the HOA Board. Mike is writing a letter to Pam stating the IOTC supports the Ironwood courts be put on the online Chelsea system.

# **NEW BUSINESS**

# Bulletin Board on Racquet Club Patio

Mike said after they cleaned the back room they found two cork boards that they used to replace the molded board on the patio which is used for tennis. It is understood that Pam Barker has put in the 2019 Budget a new board will be purchased by the HOA. Joe Azzoro said we need to follow up on this when the time arrives. Mike Davin, Judy Gahide and Carmilla Davin cleaned up the back storage room which is used for tennis storage and it looks incredible and is well organized.

### Jason Morton Tournament 2/28-03/03/2018

Doug Swanson said we should start working on the Jason Morton tournament now like last year. Mike Davin said he would talk to John Radcliffe to see if he is interested in working with Kwong on the tournament. Mike Davin suggested asking Dar Brasch since she has a lot of experience in this area. Mike said he would ask Kwong and/or John Radcliffe to attend the next IOTC meeting to discuss our approach to the Jason Morton tournament.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:45PM. The next meeting will be Thursday, November 8, 2018 at 1PM in the Bradford room at the IronOaks Clubhouse. Carol Mellinger will not be present for the next meeting so Susan Brown said she would take the minutes.

#### **OUTSTANDING ITEMS**

- 1. Carol will email Susan the phone number for the welcome basket.
- 2. Mike will take to John Radcliffe about the Jason Morton Tournament write letter to Pam.
- 3. Joe Azzoro will schedule the next IOTC meeting room and ask Kwong to come to our next IOTC meeting to discuss the Jason Morton Tournament.
- 4. Susan Brown will report what she has found about the welcome basket.
- 5. All of us follow up about the new purchase of the tennis board in 2019.